

### **AQUIND Limited**

## **AQUIND INTERCONNECTOR**

Environmental Statement – Volume 3 – Appendix 25.2 Socio-economic Receptors within 500 m

The Planning Act 2008

The Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 – Regulation 5(2)(a)

The Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017

Document Ref: 6.3.25.2

PINS Ref.: EN020022



## **AQUIND Limited**

# **AQUIND INTERCONNECTOR**

Environmental Statement – Volume 3 – Appendix 25.2 Socio-economic Receptors within 500 m

**PINS REF.: EN020022** 

**DOCUMENT: 6.3.25.2** 

DATE: 14 NOVEMBER 2019

**WSP** 

**WSP House** 

70 Chancery Lane

London

WC2A 1AF

+44 20 7314 5000

www.wsp.com



### **DOCUMENT**

Document	6.3.25.2 Environmental Statement – Volume 3 – Appendix 25.2 Socio- economic Receptors within 500 m
Revision	001
Document Owner	WSP UK Limited
Prepared By	K. Harrington
Date	11 November 2019
Approved By	U. Stevenson
Date	14 November 2019

WSP

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m



### **CONTENTS**

APPENDIX 25.2 SOCIO-ECONOMICS RECEPTORS WITHIN 500M		1	
1.1.	SCHOOLS WITHIN 500 M OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT	1	
1.2. DEVEL	COMMUNITY FACILITIES WITHIN 500 OF THE PROPOSED OPMENT	4	
1.3. PROPO	LEISURE AND RECREATIONAL FACILITIES WITHIN 500 M OF THE SED DEVELOPMENT	8	
1.4.	BUSINESSES WITHIN 500 M OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT	12	
1.5. DEVEL	PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY (PROW) WITHIN 500 M OF THE PROPOSED OPMENT	23	

### **TABLES**

Table 1 – Children's and Educations Facilities within 500 m of the Proposed Development	1
Table 2 – Community facilities within 500 m of the Proposed Development	4
Table 3 – Leisure and recreational facilities within 500 m of the Proposed Development	8
Table 4: Businesses within 500 m of the Proposed Development	12
Table 5 - Public Rights of Way which do not cross the Order Limits of the Prop Development	osed 24

AQUIND INTERCONNECTOR

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



# APPENDIX 25.2 SOCIO-ECONOMICS RECEPTORS WITHIN 500M

### 1.1. SCHOOLS WITHIN 500 M OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

1.1.1.1. Table 1 identifies schools (both primary and secondary and nursery schools) within 500 m of the Proposed Development (note not all nurseries within 500m may be included due to inaccurate data on locations).

Table 1 – Children's and Educations Facilities within 500 m of the Proposed Development

School	Post Code
Section 1	
No schools are within 500m of Section 1	
Section 2	
Hillcrest Denmead	PO7 6NZ
Section 3	
Denmead Junior School	PO7 6PH
Denmead Infant School	PO7 6PN
Section 4	
The Waterloo School	PO7 7JJ
Purbrook Infant School	PO7 5NQ
Purbrook Junior School	PO7 5NQ
Mill Hill Primary School	PO7 7DB
Mill Hill Early Years Centre	PO7 7DB
Berewood Primary School	PO7 3BE

AQUIND INTERCONNECTOR

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



School	Post Code
Solent Education Trust	PO6 2BU
Hillcrest Jubilee School	PO7 7RE
Tots 2 Toddlers Day Nursery	PO7 6AW
Sunshine Day Centre	PO7 7RE
Little Acorns Nursery	PO7 7TH
Jubilee Park under 5s Pre- school	PO7 6AW
Deverell Hall Pre- School	PO7 5JU
Woodside Nursery School	PO7 5RT
Rocking Horse Nursery and Pre- School	PO7 5LQ
Section 5	
Solent Infant School	PO6 1DH
Solent Junior School	PO6 1HJ
Peacock Pre School	PO6 1EY
Farlington Fay Nursery	PO6 1NF
Little Stars Preschool and 70th Portsmouth Scouts Hut	PO6 1DL
Section 6	
Springfield School	PO6 1QY
Drayton Daisy Chain Pre School	PO6 1PU
Section 7	
No schools are within 500m of Section 7	
Section 8	

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019

**WSP** 

AQUIND Limited Page 2 of 29



School	Post Code
Langstone Infant School	PO3 6HL
Langstone Junior School	PO3 6EZ
Langstone Community Nursery	PO3 6EY
Miltoncross Academy	PO3 6RB
Little Bear's Forest Pre- School	PO4 8NB
Portsmouth College	PO3 6PZ
Langstone Church Centre Pre School	PO4 8NB
Section 9	
Meon Infant School	PO4 8NT
Meon Junior School	PO4 8NT
Milton Park Primary School	PO4 8ET
Mary Rose School Academy	PO4 8GT
Mooring Way Infant School	PO4 8NB
University of Portsmouth Langstone Village	PO4 8LW
The Harbour School	PO4 8LD
Section 10	
Pipit Pre School	PO4 9LU

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



# 1.2. COMMUNITY FACILITIES WITHIN 500 OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

Table 2 – Community facilities within 500 m of the Proposed Development

Community Facility	Post Code	
Section 1		
No Community Facilities are within 500 m	of Section 1	
Section 2		
No Community Facilities are within 500 m	of Section 1	
Section 3		
Churches		
The Cornerstone Home of Denmead Baptist Church	PO7 6PZ	
Dental Practices		
Denmead Dental	PO7 6QA	
Care Homes		
Easterlea Rest Home	PO7 6QG	
Section 4		
Care Homes		
Rowans Hospice	PO7 5RU	
Churches		
St George's Church	PO7 7EH	
Sacred Heart Church Waterlooville	PO7 7FB	
Parish Church of St John the Baptist	PO7 5LJ	
Richmond Fellowship Church	PO7 7UH	

AQUIND INTERCONNECTOR

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019

**WSP** 

AQUIND Limited Page 4 of 29



Community Facility	Post Code	
Church of Resurrection	PO6 2AP	
Christ Church	PO6 3NB	
Dental Practices		
Waterlooville Orthopaedic Practice	PO7 7HY	
Care Homes		
Wellington Vale Care Home	PO7 7TH	
GP		
Vine Medical Group, Forest End Surgery	PO7 7AH	
Pharmacy		
Asda Pharmacy	PO7 7XR	
Day Lewis Pharmacy	PO7 7EX	
Boots	PO7 7HS	
Boots	PO7 7DS	
Purbrook Pharmacy	PO7 5LJ	
Opticians		
Large & Large Opticians	PO7 7HE	
Scrivens Opticians	PO7 7ED	
Specsavers	PO7 7DU	
Jonathan C Hobbs Opticians	PO7 7EX	
Purbrook Eyecare	PO7 5LJ	
Fire Station		
Waterlooville Fire Station	PO7 7PS	

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019 Page 5 of 29



Community Facility	Post Code
Library	
Waterlooville Library	PO7 7DT
Section 5	
Churches	
Drayton United Church	PO6 1PA
Care Home	
Alexandra Rose Residential Care Home	PO6 1NE
GP or Health Facility	
ANA Treatment Centre	PO6 1NJ
The Drayton Surgery	PO6 1PA
Section 6	
Churches	
South Road Church	PO6 1QD
GP	
Nutborne House GP	PO6 1NJ
Pharmacy	
Lloyds Pharmacy Inside Sainsbury's	PO6 1RR
Section 7	
Pharmacy	
Morrisons Pharmacy	PO3 5UH
Section 8	
Churches	

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



Community Facility	Post Code
Langstone Church	PO4 8NB
Cemetery	
Milton Cemetery	PO4 8RS
Ambulance Station	
Portsmouth Ambulance Station	PO3 6EJ
Community Centre	
Stacey Community Centre	PO3 6DN
Section 9	
Churches	
Our Lady of Lourdes' Church	PO4 9JP
Dental Practice	
Dr M C Omar & Associates Dental Practice	PO4 8DY
Pharmacy	
Rowlands Pharmacy	PO4 8EA
Rowlands Pharmacy	PO4 8DZ
GP	
Devonshire Practice	PO4 9EH
Hospitals	
St James Hospital	PO4 8LD
Section 10	
Lifeboat Station	

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



Community Facility	Post Code
RNLI Portsmouth Lifeboat Station	PO4 9LY
Community Centre	
Cockleshell Navel Community Centre	PO4 9SJ
GP or Health Facility	
Portsmouth Day Services	PO4 9AG

#### 1.3. LEISURE AND RECREATIONAL FACILITIES WITHIN 500 M OF THE **PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT**

Table 3 - Leisure and recreational facilities within 500 m of the Proposed **Development** 

Leisure and Recreation	Post Code	
Section 1		
South Downs National Park	GU29 9DH	
Section 2		
No leisure facility's or formal open spaces have been identified within Section 2		
Section 3		
Goodman Fields	PO7 6QG	
Section 4		
Waterlooville Leisure Centre	PO7 7UW	
An unnamed area of open space (including a playground) on the corner of Hambledon Road and Sickle Way	PO7 7UP	
Unnamed area of open space along Darnel Road	PO7 7RQ	

AQUIND INTERCONNECTOR

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



Leisure and Recreation	Post Code
Waterlooville Recreation Ground (Jubilee Park)	PO7 6AW
Forest End Allotments	PO7 7AD
Purbrook Heath Bowling Club	PO7 5RY
Purbrook West and East Allotments	PO7 5AB
Portsmouth Golf Course	PO7 5QL
Berewood Park	PO7 5FJ
Fielders Park	PO7 5JU
Area of open space off Hambledon Road on Ladybridge Road (The Bog)	
Purbrook Heath	PO7 5RY
Portsdown Hill	PO6 1BE
Section 5	
Waterworks Fields Play Area 50 m from the Order Limits to the east of Farlington Road, west of Grant Road and north of Solent Infant School. The space consists of playing fields and a playground	
East Lodge Recreation Ground. Open space including play area, south of Havant Road.	PO6 1AG
Section 6	
Zetland Field	PO6 1LZ
Springfield playing fields	PO6 1QY
Unnamed area of open space located south of Springfield's Playing Fields	

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



Leisure and Recreation	Post Code	
Section 7		
Farlington Playing Fields	PO6 1UW	
Baffins Rovers Football Ground (Kendall Stadium) and associated sports ground)	PO3 5LY	
Farlington Marshes Nature Reserve	PO6 1NU	
St Johns College Farlington Pitches	PO6 1UN	
Anchorage Park	PO3 5UB	
Langstone Harbour	PO3 5LY	
Tudor Sailing Club	PO3 5LY	
Andrew Simpson Water Sports Centre	PO3 5LY	
Section 8		
Great Salterns Golf Course	PO3 5JJ	
Goals Soccer Centre Portsmouth	PO3 6QA	
<b>Great Salterns Recreation Ground</b>	PO3 6PZ	
Harbourside Park	PO3 6QB	
Langstone Harbour Viewing Car Park	PO3 6QB	
Admiral Lord Nelson Playing Fields	PO3 5XT	
Tangier Park, including Baffins Pond	PO3 6PG	
Baffins Park	PO3 6PG	
Milton Common	PO3 6EG	
Tamworth Park	PO3 6ND	
Section 9		

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019 Page 10 of 29

**WSP** 

AQUIND Limited



Leisure and Recreation	Post Code
Milton Common Piece Allotments	PO4 8LT
Locks Sailing Club	PO4 8LS
Bransbury Park	PO4 9SU
Kingsley Road Open Space	
University of Portsmouth Langstone Campus, Langstone Sports Site and Playing Fields	PO4 8LW
St James Public Park	PO4 8FG
An unnamed area of open space between St James' Public Park and Solent Drive	PO4 8FG
An unnamed area of open space directly to the east of Solent Drive	PO4 8FG
Milton Locks Nature Reserve	PO4 8LT
Section 10	
Southsea Leisure Park	PO4 9TB
Premier Southsea Marina and Boatyard	PO4 9RJ
Cockleshell Playing Fields	PO4 9SA
Fort Cumberland Road Play area	PO4 9LQ
Eastney Beach	PO4 9ND
Eastney Swimming Pool	PO4 9TB
Fort Cumberland SINC	PO4 9LD
Milton Locks Nature Reserve	PO4 8LT

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



### 1.4. BUSINESSES WITHIN 500 M OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

Table 4 - Businesses within 500 m of the Proposed Development

Name of the Business	Location	
Section 1		
Lower Chapters Bed and Breakfast	Located approximately 400 m to the south of the Order Limits on an unnamed road to the west of Broadway Lane.	
Section 2		
There are no businesses within 500 m of the proposed development in this section.		
Section 3		
Easterlea Rest Home	Accessed to the north of Hambledon Road. PO7 6QG	
Lozpops Babycakes	Accessed from Hambledon Road. PO7 6ES	
Section 4		
BYNG's Business Park (SIG Roofing Waterlooville, Inderpension Portsmouth, Beaver Tool Hire)	All businesses are accessed off Hambeldon Road, along Soake Road	
Businesses along Hambledon Parade  The Falcon Swim Stop Spice Box Jenuine Styles Mace Coral Tender Cut Butchers Shalimar Indian Restaurant	All businesses along Hambledon Parade	

AQUIND INTERCONNECTOR

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



Name of the Business	Location
<ul> <li>Diamonds</li> <li>Lotus House/ Dolphin Fisheries Fish and Chips</li> <li>Launderette</li> <li>Hart Plain Sub Post Office</li> <li>Moore's Traditional Funeral Directors</li> <li>McColl's</li> </ul>	
Businesses set back from Hambledon Road on the corner of Hambledon Road and Sickle Way  - Premier Stores  - DRM Silver Coins	Businesses impacted from Sickle Way there is a large car park on the corner of Sickle Way and Hambledon Road
Businesses within Brambles Business Park - Elettra Ave  - Toyota Service  - Snows Toyota Waterlooville  - Yeomans Nissan Portsmouth  - Waterlooville BP Service Station and Vapestore  - McDonalds  - Lidl  - Classics by JSWL  - Kim Stokes Workshops Ltd  - Hampshire Flag Company  - Archfact  - Pro Parts  - Jemma Tools  - Fleet UK  - PSI Technologies Ltd  - Eurotech Fire Systems Limited  - AFECO  - Bigneat Ltd	Accessed from Elettra Ave

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



Name	e of the Business	Location
-	Londis	
-	ВР	
	nesses within Brambles Business Park- rthorne Way	Accessed from Elettra Ave and Silverthorne Way
-	In2Events Limited	
-	GTMS	
-	First Exhibition Services Ltd	
-	Serco	
-	Cougar Automation Ltd	
-	Hi-Technology Group Ltd	
-	Clockaudio	
-	Solent Mould Tools	
	nesses within Brambles Business Park- rberry Drive	Accessed from Elettra Ave, Waterberry Drive and Westside
-	2 Teck	View
-	Jade Oak	
-	Reebrooks	
-	Clase CA	
-	Southern Cross Packaging	
-	Ensinger	
-	Thomas Sanderson	
-	Hambleside Merchandise	
-	Compass Wealth Management	
-	Business Edge- Air conditioning and refrigeration training and tools centre	
-	Leonard Cheshire Disability	
-	The Martin Ralph Group	
-	Brambles Kitchens	
-	Richard and James	
-	Pets and Pieces	
-	Royal Mail Waterlooville Delivery Office	

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019

**WSP** 

AQUIND Limited Page 14 of 29



Nam	ne of the Business	Location
Nam	Mr Pets Hampshire Cosmetics Horizon World of Play Horizon Waterlooville Leisure Centre Little Acorns Nursery BoxChillie Web Design Contemplation Homes Taylor Roberts Compare My Life Insurance UK Wessex Technology Oep Biscoes Westlake IT Ltd Cyan Solutions Givova Football Tillison Consulting – the Digital Marketing Agency Fischer Connectors UK	Location
Ham	Somerset Care Hants and Surrey Community Services  abledon Road Business Park Sainsbury's / Sainsbury's Petrol Station Halfords Waterlooville Jollyes- The Pet Superstore Home Bargains TK Maxx Argos Waterlooville Carphone Warehouse Costa Coffee Harvey's Furniture / Bensons for Beds Dreams Waterlooville M&S Waterlooville Simply Food	Accessed via Aston Road- can be accessed Jubilee Road, leading to the opposite end of Aston Road (alternative access).

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



Name of the Business	Location
<ul> <li>Carpet Right</li> <li>Matalan</li> <li>We Want Any Car</li> <li>Splash Acrylic</li> <li>Flowseal</li> <li>Pets at Home</li> <li>Dfs</li> <li>ScS</li> <li>Tapi Carpets</li> <li>Sharps</li> <li>JJB Sports</li> </ul>	
Asda Waterlooville Store and other shops within the Wellington Business Park  - Larcomes Legal Limited  - Every Cloud  - Waterlooville Area Community Association CIO	Accessed from Hambeldon Road and the A3
<ul> <li>Forest End Roundabout</li> <li>Andrew Smith Salons</li> <li>Domino's Pizza</li> <li>Shell Select</li> <li>Southern Monitoring Services</li> <li>Christie Intruder Alarms (direct access from the A3)</li> <li>MMO Ltd Chartered Accountants</li> <li>Bernard's Estate Agent</li> <li>Cubitt and West</li> <li>Day Lewis Pharmacy</li> <li>A.J.Eyre &amp; Sons Estate Agent</li> </ul>	Direct access from the A3.

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019

**WSP** 

AQUIND Limited Page 16 of 29



Nar	ne of the Business	Location
Roa	ner operator businesses along London ad with direct access. In particular between kes Hill Road and Ladybridge Road.	Direct access from London Road
-	Verisonalaw (Wellesley House)	
-	Becvar Health	
-	Goodwillies 'the timber people'	
-	Bathroom Showroom	
-	Portsmouth Plumbing Supplies	
-	Roadracer International	
-	The Cooperative Food	
-	Gino's Traditional and Modern Gents Hairdressing	
-	Time for Nutrition	
-	Jacqueline's Hair and Nails	
-	Radiance Beauty Salon	
-	Motorvise	
-	JmB-PC	
-	Matheson Optometrists	
-	The Woodman Pub	
-	Purbrook Spice	
-	Cut'n' Day	
-	Broadways Coffee Shop	
-	One Stop	
-	New Purbrook Garden Chinese Takeaway	
-	Ray Dentith Motorcycles	
-	Purbrook Pharmacy	
-	Tax Assists Accountants	
-	Milton Glass	
-	The Village Bakery and café	
-	3D Beauty Salon	

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



Name of the Business	Location
<ul> <li>1st Quay Fish and Chips</li> <li>Car Sales</li> <li>Purbrook Horticultural Society</li> <li>The Physio Therapy Centre</li> <li>Purbrook Veterinary Practice</li> <li>Widley Cottage Chinese Takeaway</li> <li>Manhattan Cakes</li> <li>The cooperative funeral care</li> <li>L.A Barbers</li> <li>London Road Hair Lounge</li> <li>The Hampshire Rose</li> </ul>	
Shops between Lansdowne Avenue and Lily Avenue  Charlies Nails  Mannings Fishing Tackle  Vape Taste  Milton Glass  Portsdown Health and Beauty Clinic  C&G Building Contractors UK Ltd  Gabriel Cycles  Regency News  Twisted Pair  Widley Hand Car Wash  Corner House B&B  The George Inn Public House	Direct access from London Road
Section 5  Businesses within Farlington  - M w Motors  - Lisa Moffat Soprano  - Farlington Dog Training Club	Accessed from Farlington Avenue, Waterworks Road and Havant Road

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019

**WSP** 

AQUIND Limited Page 18 of 29



Name of the Business	Location
- Setyres Portsmouth	
- Dynamic Tension	
Section 6	
Sainsbury's Petrol Station and Store	Accessed via Fitzherbert Road
B&M Home Store with Garden Centre	Accessed via Fitzherbert Road
Businesses accessed via Fitzherbert Road  Magnet Kitchens Richmond Hyundai Portsmouth  Harwin  Gibbs and Dandy Ltd  UK Van Supermarket  A&B Motors  Portsmouth School of Gymnastics  DTW Ceramics UK  Howdens-Portsmouth  Apollo Motor Company  Waters and Standon  Collinson Tiles  Francis Sheet Sales  PMT Portsmouth  Tri Pack Supplies  The Mailing People  Hopelake Food  Nightsearcher  BOC Gas & Gear  Portsmouth Fibreglass Centre  Eurocell Portsmouth  A3M Designs  Global Orthopaedics UK Ltd	Accessed via Waterworks Road and Fitzherbert Road

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



Name of the Business	Location
<ul> <li>Britannia Direct</li> <li>Hyphose</li> <li>Water Garden</li> <li>Resmar</li> <li>Scooter Speedshop</li> <li>Window Warehouse</li> <li>Ahmarra Door Solutions</li> <li>The Rubbish Man (Skip Hire)</li> </ul>	
Businesses accessed via Grove Road (Mountbatten Business Park)  - Electric Centre  - Part Worn Types 4 U  - Phoenix Healthcare Distribution  - Halfords Autocentre Portsmouth  - DAH Windows  - Euro Car Parts, Portsmouth  - Scrap My Car, Portsmouth  - Mountjoy Ltd	Accessed from Grove Road, along A2030 Eastern Road
Section 7	
<ul> <li>Holiday Inn Express Portsmouth – North</li> <li>Shell Garage</li> </ul>	Accessed via A2030
Businesses located along Walton Road, off Eastern Road  - Snows Peugeot Portsmouth  - Snows Fiat Portsmouth  - Farlington Bus Depot  - APC Overnight  - 2mv Logistics  - City Technology  - SNG	Accessed via Eastern Road

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



Name of the Business - Snows Mazda Portsmouth	Location
- Snows Mazda Portsmouth	
Businesses located between Anchorage Road and Airport Service Road (Bilton Business Park)	Accessed via Airport Road and Anchorage Road
- Kendall Bros (Portsmouth) Ltd	
- Baffins Milton Rovers FC	
- Peter Cooper Volkswagen	
- Portsmouth Audi	
- Marshall Mercedes – Benz of Portsmouth	
- Morrisons	
- Smeg UK	
- Furniture Go	
- Hendy Renault Portsmouth	
- Airspeed Autos	
- Affinion International	
- Snows Mini Portsmouth	
- Snows SEAT Portsmouth	
- Snows BMW Portsmouth	
Section 8	
- One Stops Stores	Accessed from A2030 Eastern
- MR Electrical Services	Road
- The Good Companion Public House	
- GSF Car Parts (Portsmouth)	
- Peak Retreats	
- Small Stride Brewing	
- National Mobile Windscreens	
- Eastern Road Car Sales Ltd	
- Premier (including BP petrol station)	

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



Name of the Business	Location
Great Salterns Golf Course	Accessed from Dundas Lane.
The Great Salterns Mansion Harvest	Accessed directly from the A2030
Golf Driving Range	Accessed from Burrfields Road
Farmhouse (pub)	Accessed from Burrfields Road
Farmhouse & Inn lodge	Accessed from Burrfields Road
Goals Portsmouth	Accessed off Tangier Road
Section 9	
University of Portsmouth Langstone Campus	Accessed from Moorings Way
<ul><li>Locks Sailing Club</li><li>Langstone Harbour Fisherman's Association</li></ul>	Accessed via Moorings Way and Furze Lane
<ul> <li>Old Oyster House Public House Milton Locks</li> <li>The Larder</li> <li>Thatched House</li> <li>Locksway Road Post Office</li> <li>The Old House at Home pub</li> </ul>	Accessed from Locksway Road
The Corner of Bansbury Road and Milton Road  - Poundwise Milton  - Deep Sea South Sea  - The cooperative funeral care  - Rowlands Pharmacy  - San Kebab & Pizza House  - Bransbury Park Butchers  - Betfred  - About Time  - Rainbow	Accessed from Milton Road – direct access potentially affected

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019



Name of the Business	Location
<ul> <li>Furious Weasel tattoo</li> <li>Milton Market</li> <li>Ladbrokes</li> <li>Green Rose</li> <li>Grande Wines</li> <li>The Cooperative food</li> <li>Best Food and Wine</li> </ul>	
Uni- Fix Section 10	Accessed via Kingsley Road
Businesses along Ferry Road  - Spar  - Marine Fish and Chips Bar and Café  - Eastney Beam Engine House  - Dolphin Driving School  - JWS Marine Services	Access from Ferry Road and Henderson Road
Businesses along Melville Road  - Nelsons Bar and Restaurant  - Southsea Leisure Park	Accessed from Henderson Road

# 1.5. PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY (PROW) WITHIN 500 M OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

1.5.1.1. Table 5 outlines the PRoW within 500 m of the Proposed Development. Those which cross the Order Limits of the Proposed Development directly, are outlined within Volume 1 Chapter 25 – Socio- Economics.

AQUIND INTERCONNECTOR

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019

**WSP** 

AQUIND Limited Page 23 of 29



Table 5 - Public Rights of Way which do not cross the Order Limits of the Proposed Development

PRoW	PRoW Location
Section 1	
PRoW 5	(Monarch's Way Long Distance Path) is situated to the east of the Proposed Development (within the SDNP)
PRoW 21	(Monarch's Way Long Distance Path) are situated to the north of the Proposed Development (within the SDNP)
PRoW 6	(Monarch's Way Long Distance Path) are situated to the north of the Proposed Development (within the SDNP)
PRoW 20	Located to the west of the Proposed Development and provides a connection between The Crossway and White Horse Lane
PRoW 28	Located to the east of the Proposed Development. The footpath starts at PRoW 16 and heads east to Broadway Lane
PRoW 16	Provides a connection between PRoW 28 and an unnamed road to the south of the Proposed Development. PRoW runs within 500 m of the Proposed Development
PRoW 3	Runs off Day Lane, to the east of the Proposed Development
PRoW 22	Located to the north of the Proposed Development, off Old Mill Lane.
PRoW 23	Also a section of this is also known as Monarch's Way Long Distance Path, is located to the north of the Proposed Development and a portion of this is within 500 m of the Site Boundary (within the SDNP);
Section 2	

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019

**WSP** 

AQUIND Limited Page 24 of 29



PRoW	PRoW Location
PRoW 17	Located to the west of the Proposed Development and connects Edney's Lane to Tanner's Lane
PRoW 18	PRoW 18 is a footpath located to the west of the Proposed Development. The PRoW runs past Little Denmead Farm east towards Kidmore Lane
PRoW 13	The PRoW starts from the end of PRoW 41 and heads north and then west, on the edge of the Order Limits
PRoW 14	Located to the east of the Proposed Development and starts at Tanner's Lane before heading west
Section 4	
PRoW 1	Located to the west of the Proposed Development and provides a link between Close-wood Road and four other PRoW further to the south;
PRoW 10	Located to the east of the Proposed Development and connects Maurepas Way to Swiss Road;
PRoW 15	PRoW is a bridleway and is located to the west of the Proposed Development and provides a route from London Road to PRoW 32 which is also to the west of the Proposed Development. Directly adjacent to the Order Limits.
PRoW 31	Located west of the Proposed Development and starts at the intersection of PRoW 18 and 41 and then heads north west
PRoW 33b	Located to the west of the Proposed Development, starts at the end of PRoW 33b and heads south to connect to a network of PRoW

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019

**WSP** 

AQUIND Limited Page 25 of 29



PRoW	PRoW Location
PRoW 33a	Located west of the Proposed Development and connects with PRoW 35 along Purbrook Heath Road;
PRoW 35	Located west of the Proposed Development along Purbrook Heath Road, connecting to PRoW 19
PRoW 36	Also known as Wayfarers Way Long Distance Path, is located to the west of the Proposed Development;
PRoW 739	PRoW 739 is a footpath located to the west of the Proposed Development that starts at PRoW 18 and then heads north and connects to PRoW 74
PRoW 18	PRoW 18 starts to the north of Purbrook Gardens and then heads west from London Road and connects to a network of PRoW to the west of the Proposed Development. Directly adjacent to the Order Limits.
PRoW 741	Restricted bridleway through the housing development down Milk Lane.
PRoW 19	Starts at London Road, heads west and crosses over Marrels Wood Road and connects to PRoW 35 before connecting to PRoW 33a and heading north.
PRoW 20	Located to the east of the Proposed Development and connects London Road to Park Road. Within Order Limits.
PRoW 21	PRoW 21 is located to the west of the Proposed Development and connects Park Road to Fir Copse Road;

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019

**WSP** 

AQUIND Limited Page 26 of 29



PRoW	PRoW Location
PRoW 130	Located to the east of the Proposed Scheme on the edge of the 500 m study area. The PRoW is also known at the Wayfarers Walk Long Distance Path
PRoW 114a and 114b	PRoW 114a and 114b are small lengths of footpath to the east of the Proposed Development and are located off Park Avenue which provide connections to nearby houses and a road called The Dale
PRoW 28	A small section of this PRoW is located within the 500 m study area, west of the Proposed Development.
PRoW 29	PRoW 29 is a small PRoW to the east of the Proposed Development
PRoW 22	PRoW 22 is a small portion of footpath that links Courtmount Grove and Cranborne Road
PRoW 6	PRoW 6 is a small portion of footpath that links Farlington Avenue to Down End Road. Directly adjacent to the Order Limits
PRoW 32	Located west of the Proposed Development, connecting with PRoW 15 north west of the Proposed Development.
Section 5	
PRoW 514	PRoW 514 is situated to north of Portsdown Hill Road and provide a link between Portsmouth Golf Course and College Road

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019

**WSP** 

AQUIND Limited Page 27 of 29



PRoW	PRoW Location
PRoW 32	Located to the east of the Proposed Development and links Old Farm Way with St Andrews Road
PRoW 7	A small section of footpath at the northern most end of Copsey Grove.
PRoW 8	The PRoW links Laburnum Avenue to Havant Road, west of the Proposed Development
Section 6	
PRoW 29	PRoW 29 is located to the east of the Proposed Development and provides a link between Lower Farlington Road and Binness Way
PRoW 34	PRoW 34 is located to the west of the Proposed Development and provides a link from North to south between Homefield Road and Grove Road.
Section 8	
PRoW 103	The PRoW runs along Tangier Road, to the west of the Proposed Development
Section 9	
PRoW 46	Provides a link west to east from Milton Road to Perth Road, west of the Proposed Development
PRoW 99	Runs from Milton Road east and links to Locksway Road, west of the Proposed Development.
Section 10	

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019

**WSP** 

AQUIND Limited Page 28 of 29



PRoW	PRoW Location
PRoW 101	Located to the south of the Order Limits (directly adjacent to) provide access between Halliday Crescent and Henderson Avenue at the northern end of Halliday Crescent.
PRoW 102	Located south of the Order Limits and provide access between Halliday Crescent and Henderson Avenue at the southern end of Halliday Crescent.

PINS Ref.: EN020022

Document Ref.: Environmental Statement Appendix 25.2 Socio-Economic Receptors within 500 m

November 2019

**WSP** 

AQUIND Limited Page 29 of 29

